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December 15, 2010

Re: Transfer of Certificate
Docket No. 385
23 Stonybrook Road, Stratford, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Roberts:

Florida Tower Partners, LLC (“FTP") has recently acquired the wireless
telecommunications facility previously owned by T-Mobile Northeast LLC, which is located at
23 Stonybrook Road, Stratford, Connecticut (approved as Docket No. 385). FTP requests that
the Certificate granted by Decision and Order on February 25, 2010, in this Docket be
transferred to FTP, and pursuant to the requirements of Connecticut General Statutes Section
16-50k(b), it agrees to comply with the terms and conditions contained in that Certificate.

We would appreciate it if the Council would consider this matter at its next regularly
scheduled meeting.

Very truly yours,
J @ D. Kohler
JDK:dIm

cc.  Mr. Brett Buggeln, Florida Tower Partners, LLC
Mr. Hans Fiedler, T-Mobile Northeast LLC
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